

Congressional Debate

Table of Contents

A Resolution to Amend the Fair Minimum Wage Act of 2007
A Resolution to establish a government for the people of
Palestine to move towards ending the Israel Palestine conflict2
A Bill to Establish Free Driver's Education
A Bill to Increase Literacy on Artificial Intelligence4
A Bill to Ban Daylight Savings Time Nationwide5
A Bill to Grant Cities Funding For Public Transport6
A Bill to Provide Paid Menstrual Leave7
A Bill to Establish Ranked Choice Voting on a National Level8
The Federal Clean Slate Act9
A Bill to Grant More Federal Funding To The Department of Education10
Bill to Establish a National Four-Day School Week11
A Bill to Mandate Psychological Evaluations for Gun Owners to Limit Gun Violence12
A Bill to Cap Prescription Drug Prices Based on International Standards13
A Bill to Protect Pregnant Mothers in Traffic14
The Federal Oversight Act15
A Bill to Mandate a Minimum of 18 Work Days in Congress a Month16
A Bill to Ban Offshore Oil Drilling17

A Resolution to Amend the Fair Minimum Wage Act of 2007

- 1 BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:
- 2 **SECTION 1**. The Fair Minimum Wage Act of 2007 will be Amended to increase the
- minimum wage from \$7.25 to \$12.50 to better support the current cost
- 4 of living.
- 5 **SECTION 2**. Federal minimum wage will be defined as the lowest hourly rate that
- 6 employers must pay nonexempt workers. Cost of living will be defined as
- the monetary resources required to maintain necessary living necessities.
- 8 **SECTION 3.** The Department of Labor will oversee this implementation.
- 9 **SECTION 4.** This will take effect July of 2026
- SECTION 5. All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

 Introduced for Congressional Debate by Nampa High School.

A Resolution to establish a government for the people of Palestine to move towards ending the Israel Palestine conflict.

1	WHEREAS,	Palestine is not currently recognized as a sovereign state
2	with a definiti	ve land border by the United States of America; and
3	WHEREAS,	there is an ongoing power struggle for land in the middle
4	east currently	occupied by Israel between Israel and Palestine; and
5	WHEREAS,	without any formal recognition of a Palestinian state the
6	only end in sig	ght is a full ethnic cleansing of all native Palestinians; and
7	WHEREAS,	a sovereign state requires a government, land border, and
8	citizens; Israel	may be more open to land negotiations if the recognized
9	government is	s a UN structured democracy; now, therefore, be it
10	RESOLVED,	that the Congress here assembled will immediately call on
11	the UN to disc	cuss the establishment of a democratic coalition for the
12	Palestinian pe	ople; and, be it
13	FURTHER RES	OLVED, That the United States of America will be prepared to
14	expend resour	rces to negotiate for Palestinian statehood with Israel.
15		
16		
17		
18		
19		
20		
21		
22		
23		
24		
25		
26		
27		

28

A Bill to Establish Free Driver's Education

1	BE IT ENACTE	D BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:
2	SECTION 1.	Driver's education programs shall be provided at no cost to all eligible
3		public high school students.
4	SECTION 2.	"Driver's education" shall be defined as state-approved courses that
5		instruct students in traffic laws, safe driving practices, and practical vehicle
6		operation, inside a classroom or behind the wheel training.
7		"Eligible students" shall be defined as public high school students who
8		meet their state's minimum age requirements for driver education.
9		"No cost" shall be defined as no fees being be charged to students or their
10		families for instruction, instructional materials, or required driving hours
11		for the purpose of this program.
12	SECTION 3.	The United States Department of Education, in coordination with State
13		Departments' of Motor Vehicles, shall oversee the enforcement of this
14		legislation.
15	SECTION 4.	This legislation will take effect at the start of the 2027 - 2028 school year.

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Skyview High School.

A Bill to Increase Literacy on Artificial Intelligence

1	BE II ENA	CTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:
2	SECT	ION 1. An Artificial Intelligence (AI) education course regarding responsible use
3		and fake content identification shall be taken by all high school students as a
4		requirement for accredited high school graduation.
5	SECT	ION 2. This course will provide students with a basic idea of how to responsibly
6		use AI tools and bots along with how to spot AI generated written, visual, or
7		auditory content. The specific curriculum requirements are left at the discretion of
8		the state. All Digital Literacy teachers will be required to receive 3 continuing
9		education credits regarding the same subject matter and will receive bonuses by
0		discretion of the school in response to this requirement.
1	a.	Responsible use must be defined by individual states and apply to all public
2		schools.
3	b.	Al tools are defined as any generative or interactive software that is powered by
4		Artificial Intelligence.
5	SECT	ION 3.The White House Office of Science and Technology Policy (OSTP),
16		Department of Education, and Department of Labor will oversee and enforce this
7		in the following ways:
8	a.	The Department of Education and the Department of Labor will work together to
9		implement the mandate by providing guidance, establishing funding priorities,
20		supporting teacher and workforce development, and creating certification
21		programs, all focused on responsible AI use in education and job training.
22	b.	OSTP will lead policy development, coordinate all federal efforts, and establish
23		national goals for Al literacy, ensuring a unified strategy for integrating Al
24		education nationwide.
25	C.	After a formal review by the Department of Education and the Task Force on
26		Artificial Intelligence Education has been conducted, any public school district
27		that fails to meet the AI education requirements in this bill, will have 90 days to
28		correct deficiencies before being fined up to \$30,000 per violation.
29		 All collected fines will go back into the Department of Education and
30		Department of Labor to be used for additional funding of this bill.
31	SECT	ION 4. This legislation shall take effect at the start of the 2028-2029 school year,
32		subject to differences in each school.
33	SECT	ION 5. All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

A Bill to Ban Daylight Savings Time Nationwide

BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:

- **SECTION 1**. Daylight Savings Time shall be abolished nationwide, and all states shall maintain standard time throughout the year, without advancing clocks forward or backward the hour.
- SECTION 2. The Department of Transportation (DOT) shall oversee the enforcement of this hill
 - A. All federal, state, and local agencies will adjust schedules and timekeeping practices accordingly.
- SECTION 3. This legislation will take effect on January 1, 2026. All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Rigby High School.

A Bill to Grant Cities Funding For Public Transport

BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:

1	SECTION 1.	This bill will grant \$500 million dollars to any cities that pledge to make
2		public transport networks in their city. Cities will be required to submit a
3		proposal outlining their public transport network, and approval will be
4		granted before funds are distributed.
5	SECTION 2.	Public transport will be defined as any form of transport that includes free
6		or charged set fares and is on a fixed route, operated and maintained by
7		city governments that is available to the public.
8		A proposal for funding is a plan of what the grant will be used for to create
9		their network, including things such as routes, employment, infrastructure,
10		vehicles, etc.
11	SECTION 3.	The Department of Transportation will oversee the implementation of this
12		bill
13		A. Any cities that misuse these funds or do not start making these
14		networks within a year of receiving funds will need to return the money
15		and will be fined an additional 1 million dollars per month it is not
16		returned in full
17	SECTION 4.	This legislation will take effect in fiscal year 2029 All laws in conflict with
18		this legislation are hereby declared null and void.
19		
20		
21		
22		
23		
24		
25		
26		
27		
20		

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Idaho Falls High School

A Bill to Provide Paid Menstrual Leave

BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:

- **Section 1**. This bill will provide 2 days of paid menstrual leave a month to any and all employees who experience menstruation.
- Section 2. Employees shall be defined as any person working for a company that experiences a menstrual cycle (any individual with intact female genitalia).

 Menstruation shall be defined as the process of shedding one's uterine lining.

 Paid leave shall be defined through the same processes as paid sick time off.
- **Section 3.** The Department of Labor will oversee the enforcement of this bill.
- Any employer that fails to comply with this legislation will be fined \$2,500
 bi-weekly.
- **Section 4.** This legislation will take effect on January 1st, 2026. All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Highland High School.

A Bill to Establish Ranked Choice Voting on a National Level

BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:

1	SECTION 1.	Federal elections will be conducted by a Ranked Choice Voting system in
2		which voters will rank their top three choices of candidates in order of
3		preference.
4	SECTION 2.	Ranked Choice Voting (RCV) is a preferential voting system that utilizes the
5		following method:
6		A. In the first round of tabulation, if a candidate receives more than 50%
7		of the first-choice votes, they are declared the winner of the election.
8		B. If no candidate wins a majority, the candidate who received the fewest
9		first-place votes is eliminated. The ballots that indicated the eliminated
10		candidate as their first choice are then reallocated to their
11		second-choice candidate.
12		C. A new tally is conducted with the remaining candidates. If a candidate
13		receives more than 50% of the first-choice and newly allocated ballots,
14		they are declared the winner of the election.
15		D. In the event a candidate is not declared the winner, this process is
16		repeated until one candidate secures a majority of the votes.
17	SECTION 3.	The Federal Election Committee shall oversee implementation. Funding
18		shall come from the Federal Election Committee.
19	SECTION 4.	This legislation will take effect on January 1st, 2026. All laws in conflict
20		with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Century High School.

The Federal Clean Slate Act

1	DE IT ENIACTED	DV THE	CONCDESS HEDE	ASSEMBLED THAT:
1	BE II ENACIED	BYIDE	CONGRESS HERE	ASSEMBLED THAT

- SECTION 1. If an individual has eligible criminal records, by whatever designation and wherever committed, and it has been at least 5 years since the completion of their sentence, including all ordered probation, parole, fines, and restitution, they may file a request with a federal court to shield their records from public disclosure.
- Only one offense, or one set of offenses arising from a single incident or transaction, may be shielded. Shielding records does not result in the destruction of records but instead prevents them from being publicly accessible.
- SECTION 3. This legislation will be overseen by the Department of Justice (DOJ).

 Enforcement will be up to existing mechanisms within the department.
- SECTION 4. This legislation will go into effect on January 1st, 2027.
- SECTION 5. All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

 Introduced for Congressional Debate by Columbia High School

A Bill to Grant More Federal Funding To The Department of Education

BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:

1 SECTION 1:	The Department of Education shall receive more federal funding to
2	give to schools across the country that are disadvantaged financially. The
3	Department of Education shall be granted \$1 trillion over 8 years to execute
4	this. For each year, \$125 billion would be given to the ED. To make up the \$1 trillion, the
5	federal government would raise the ATR on the top 1% from 8.2% to 18.2%.
6	A. The ED will put \$80 billion of the \$125 billion and put it towards programs and
7	services for K-12. The rest of the money (\$45B) will go back into the department
8	and go towards its various sub-components.
9 SECTION 2:	The ED will work with the U.S. Census Bureau to gather information about
10	schools around the country that require funding to function and operate. The ED
11	will also be working alongside the IES (Institute of Education Sciences) heavily to
12	gather research and address future challenges for education overall.
13 SECTION 3:	Congress shall oversee the implementation of this bill and ensure that the Department of
14	Education allocates the given funds appropriately and fairly to itself and the schools that
15	need these funds. Congress will hold the ED accountable, and if needed, Congress will
16	investigate the ED if funds are being withheld or not appropriated as intended.
17	A. The Department of Education at the start of the next fiscal year shall
18	distribute funding across its top priority sub-components (Mainly the OESE, FSA,
19	OSERS, OELA, OCR, OPEPD, and the IES) to better provide for students across
20	the country.
21	B. The SEC. ED will be responsible for checking in with the Financial
22	Literacy and Education Commission and the Office of the Chief Financial
23	Officer monthly to see that funds are being used properly by State & Local
24	Governments.
25 SECTION 4 :	This legislation will be enacted at the beginning of the next fiscal year; any laws
26	in conflict with this bill will be declared null and void.

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Twin Falls High School.

A Bill to Establish a National Four-Day School Week

BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:

1	SECTION 1.	The United States of America will establish a national four-
2	day school we	eek to expand kids' weekends and give them a longer amount
3	of time off to	catch up on schoolwork.
4	SECTION 2.	The day taken off the school week to be Friday or Monday,
5	the selection	of which Day shall be up to the school districts will be defined
6	as follows- th	e day in which kids are off of school in order to expand their
7	opportunity t	o work on school work
8	SECTION 3.	This bill will be implemented by the U.S. Department of
9	Education.Fu	nds will come from the Department of education as shall
10	oversee that	all districts are following this legislation
11	SECTION 4.	This legislation will take effect on June 1st, 2026. All laws in
12	conflict with	this legislation are hereby declared null and void.
13		
14		
15		
16		
17		
18		
19		
20		
21		
22		
23		
24		
25		
26		
27		
28		

A Bill to Mandate Psychological Evaluations for Gun Owners to Limit Gun Violence

BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:

1	SECTION 1 . Every individual who owns a registered firearm must
2	undergo a consistent compulsory psychological evaluation every 4 years by
3	an ATF appointed psychologist to determine the mental and emotional
4	capacity of the carrier. If the individual tested is diagnosed with any severe psychotic, mood, or cognitive disorders, they will be immediately blocked
5	from purchasing or owning a firearm.
6	
7	SECTION 2. Definitions:
8	ATF: Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives
9	Severe psychological disorders refer to Severe and
10	Persistent Mental Illnesses (SPMI)'s as defined by the National Institute of
11	Health (NIH).
12	CECTION 2. The ATE will work in conjugation with NIII on the implication
13	SECTION 3. The ATF will work in conjunction with NIH on the implication and enforcement of this legislation
14	A. This legislation will be enforced after a one year grace period in order to
15	give firearm owners time to receive a psychological evaluation.
16	B. Any firearm owner who is caught without proof of psychological
17	evaluation (which will be linked to their digital profile in the Federal
18	Bureau of Investigations database) after the one year grace period will
19	be charged with the possession of an unregistered firearm.
20	
21	SECTION 4. This legislation will take effect in the FY 2027, and the one
22	year grace period will expire in the FY 2028. All laws in conflict with this
23	legislation are hereby declared null and void.
24	
25	
26	
27	
- <i>.</i> 10	

A Bill to Cap Prescription Drug Prices Based on International Standards

1	BE IT ENA	CTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:
2	SECT	ION 1. The United States shall implement federal limits on prescription drug
3		prices based on international benchmarks to ensure affordability for all citizens
4	SECT	ION 2.
5	A.	The U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) shall be
6		responsible for establishing and enforcing a federal price cap system for all
7		brand-name prescription drugs sold in the United States.
8	B.	The maximum allowable price for any prescription drug shall be no higher than
9		the median price of that same drug in the following nations: The United
10		Kingdom, Canada, Germany, France, Japan
11	SECT	ION 3.
12	A.	HHS shall maintain a public federal database listing approved price caps, to be
13		reviewed and updated annually.
14	B.	Any drug that was developed with 25 percent or more federal research funding
15		shall be subject to an additional 10 percent reduction in its allowable maximum
16		price.
17	C.	All manufacturers, distributors, and pharmacies must comply with the price caps
18		set by HHS to sell prescription drugs in the United States.
19	SECT	ION 4.
20	A.	The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) shall assist HHS in monitoring
21		compliance with this Act.
22	B.	Any company found in violation shall be fined three times the revenue obtained
23		from sales above the capped price.
24	C.	Repeated or willful violations may result in the revocation of authorization to
25		market or sell drugs in the United States.
26	SECT	ION 5
27	A.	Funding for implementation and enforcement of this Act shall come from
28		the existing federal pharmaceutical rebate collections administered by HHS.
29	B.	All fines and penalties collected under Section 4 shall be deposited into a
30		Prescription Price Oversight Fund, which shall be used exclusively to cover the
31		administrative and operational costs of this Act.
32	C.	No funds shall be drawn from Medicare, Medicaid, or any other public healthcare
33		benefits program.
34	D.	No new federal taxes shall be created to fund this Act.
35	SECT	ION 6. This legislation shall take effect one year after passage and shall sunset
36		after ten years, unless renewed by Congress following review by the U.S.
37		Department of Health and Human Services. All laws in conflict with this
38		legislation are hereby declared null and void.

A Bill to Protect Pregnant Mothers in Traffic

1	BE IT ENACTED	BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:
2	SECTION 1.	Under this legislation, mothers will have additional recognition exempting them
3		from speed limit violations, upper and lower. This recognition will be similar to
4		the protection given to funeral processions.
5	SECTION 2.	Definitions to terms outlined in the bill as follows
6		A. Protection shall be granted to a person in their second or third term of
7		pregnancy, not before or after these periods.
8		B. Exception from speed limit violations include failing to meet or exceeding
9		the given speed on a public roadway.
10	SECTION 3.	The Department of Transportation shall be responsible for the full
11		implementation of the bill and establishing regulations for police officers to
12		follow.
13		A. A person within their second or third trimester can receive recognition in
14		the form of a flag or license plate sticker obtained from their local DMV.
15		B. A Docters recommendation proving conditions required for recognition shal
16		be required to be presented at the DMV before amenities granting
17		protection can be provided
18		C. Traffic Law Enforcement shall be instructed to honor the protections up to
19		fifteen (15) miles per hour above or below the limit, as well as providing
20		police escort in event of an excessive speed violation.
21		D. Flags or stickers shall change every three (3) months to prevent abuse of
22		protections. Protections shall need to be renewed every three (3) months.
23	SECTION 4.	This legislation will take effect at the start of the next fiscal year. All laws in
24		conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Rigby High School.

The Federal Oversight Act

1	BE IT ENACTE	D BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:
2	SECTION 1.	All Federal Files under the Executive and Legislative Branches shall be
3		made public fifty years following their completion.
4	SECTION 2.	"Federal Files" shall be defined as a collection of data stored
5		electronically or physically related to a specific topic on the federal level.
6		"Made Public" shall be defined as available to the general population to
7		view.
8		"Completion" shall be defined as when the events that the said file is
9		over concludes.
10	SECTION 3.	An Independent Committee, separate from all three branches of
11		government, shall be created to oversee the implementation and
12		execution of this legislation.
13		A. The Committee shall be made up of five federal judges, in good
14		standing, selected by the Supreme Court Chief Justice, who shall
15		serve one rotating six-year term. However, two original members
16		shall be released upon two years, one after four years, and two after
17		six years of the passing of this legislation.
18		B. The Committee shall have power to freeze federal funding for
19		noncompliance with this legislation.
20		C. When challenged, a federal court of law may pause the release of any
21		file in the name of national security, until an appropriate date.
22		D. The Senate shall have the power to remove a committee member,
23		not in good standing, with a two-thirds majority vote. If a committee
24		member is removed, the Chief Supreme Court Justice shall select a
25		new committee member who shall serve the completion of the
26		original term.
27	SECTION 4.	This legislation shall take effect on January 1st, 2030.

SECTION 5. All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Skyview High School.

28

A Bill to Mandate a Minimum of 18 Work Days in Congress a Month.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:

1	SECTION 1.	Congress people shall be required to work a minimum of 18 days a month
2		regardless of conditions pertaining to congress or the rest of the county.
3	SECTION 2.	Work day shall be defined as: working at least two hours on anything
4		regarding the job of congress either for their home state or Washington
5		D.C.
6	SECTION 3.	Any congress person found in violation of this shall have their pay removed
7		for the offending month and receive a \$500 fine. Each following month
8		shall have the fine increase by \$500, resetting at the fiscal year.
9	SECTION 5.	An exemption to this legislation is given to any individual with doctor
10		confirmation that they are unable to work for at least 10 days of the
11		month.
12	SECTION 6.	The secretary of state shall oversee enforcement of this legislation
13		alongside any workers under the secretary of state's control.
14		The secretary of state is the provider of congress pay.
15	SECTION 7.	This legislation will take effect at the beginning of fiscal year 2027. All laws
16		in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Idaho Falls High School.

A Bill to Ban Offshore Oil Drilling

BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:

- Section 1. Any offshore oil drilling will be banned within US waters. This bill includes the removal of all offshore oil drilling infrastructure. 10 billion dollars will be allocated every year for the next 5 years.
- **Section 2**. Offshore oil drilling shall be defined as the mechanical process of drilling into the ocean floor to access and extract oil and natural gas reserves from rock formations beneath the seabed.
- **Section 3.** The Department of Energy will oversee the enforcement of this bill.
- A. This bill shall be funded through a wealth based tax.
- B. Any company that fails to stop the drilling of oil offshore within a year will be fined 25% of their annual revenue.
- **Section 4.** This legislation will take effect on January 1st, 2027. All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Highland High School.



Supers Legislation



DECEMBER 2025 DOCKET

A Bill to Eliminate the Filibuster	
A Bill to Halt Construction of the White House Ballroom	
A Bill to Day Dhawsaccutical Adafram Talacician and Streaming Couries	,
A Bill to Ban Pharmaceutical Ads from Television and Streaming Services	
A Bill to Repeal Obamacare	6
A Bill to Abolish Comital Dunishmont at the Foderal Lovel	_
A Bill to Abolish Capital Punishment at the Federal Level	
A Bill to Strengthen Executive Power via the IEEPA	8
The Federal Red Flag Act	C
The rederal Ned Flag Act	
A Bill to Restrict External Employment for the Incarcerated	10
A Resolution to Promote Montessori Education Models	11
A RESOLUTION to Fromote Montesson Education Models	± J
A Resolution to Amend the Constitution to Repeal the Second Amendment	12



A Bill to Eliminate the Filibuster

			BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:	. BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:
			BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:
			BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:
			BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:
			BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:
			RELITENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:
			RETLENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED.	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:
			RETLENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED.	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:
			BE IT ENIACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED.	RE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED.
				BE IT ENIACTED BY THE CONICDESS HEDE ASSEMBLED.
				DE IT ENIACTED DV THE CONICDECC HEDE ACCENIDI ED-
DE LI ENACTED DI THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED.	. DE LI ENACTED DI THE CONGRESS HERE ASSENDLED.	DE LI ENACTED DI THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED.		DE IT ENIACTED DV THE CONICDECC HEDE ACCENIDI EDI
DE LI ENACTED DI THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED.	DE LI ENACTED DI THE CONGRESS HERE ASSENDLED.	DE LI ENACTED DI THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED.	DE LI ENIAT LEIY DV LUE TTANIC DECC UEDE ACCENTOLEIY	DE IT ENIACTED BY THE CONICDESS HEDE ASSENTALED.
DE LI ENACTED DI THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED.	DE LI ENACTED DI THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED.	DE LI ENACTED DI THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED.		DE IT ENLACTED BY THE CONICDECC HEDE ACCEMBLED.
BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:		
BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:		
BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:		
BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:		
BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLEDS	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:		
BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:		
BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:		
BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:	BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:		

- SECTION 1. The filibuster shall no longer be permissible in the Senate. It is henceforth banned from incorporation into the rules in either chamber of Congress. Additionally, a supermajority shall not be required for cloture. Instead, a simple majority will suffice to end debate and move to a vote.
- 6 **SECTION 2.** This legislation shall take effect immediately upon passage.
- 7 **SECTION 3.** All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.



A Bill to Halt Construction of the White House Ballroom

1	BE IT ENACT	ED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:
2	SECTION 1.	Congress hereby orders all construction on the White House Ballroom to be immediately
3		halted.
4	SECTION 2.	Construction may only recommence if the Executive submits full and detailed plans to the
5		National Capital Planning Commission (NCPC) and only then once the NCPC has approved
6		those plans.
7	SECTION 3.	Prior to any continuation of construction, the NCPC is instructed to work in conjunction
8		with the Smithsonian Institution to assess the destruction wrought upon the historic East
9		Wing, to do whatever possible to preserve the priceless elements and artifacts that remain
10		that may be salvaged from that wing, and to see how the planned Ballroom might
11		incorporate those elements and artifacts in a tasteful and meaningful manner. Those
12		elements and artifacts that cannot be incorporated into the Ballroom shall be turned over
13		to the Smithsonian Institution to be preserved for posterity.
14	SECTION 4.	This legislation shall be overseen by the NCPC.
15	SECTION 5.	This legislation shall take effect immediately upon passage.
16	SECTION 6.	All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.



A Bill to Ban Pharmaceutical Ads from Television and Streaming Services

1	BE IT ENACT	ED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:
2	SECTION 1.	Television stations and streaming services are henceforth prohibited from running
3		advertisements for medications where they may be viewed by consumers in the United
4		States and its territories.
5	SECTION 2.	Any television station or streaming service found to be in violation of this legislation shall
6		be fined \$10,000 for each second of runtime during which pharmaceuticals were
7		advertised on their station or service. Should any station or service accrue more than \$10
8		million in fines within the space of one year, their license to broadcast shall be suspended
9		for a period of one (1) year.
10	SECTION 3.	This legislation shall be overseen and enforced by the Federal Communications Commission
11		(FCC).
12	SECTION 4.	This legislation shall take effect on January 1, 2027.
13	SECTION 5.	All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.



A Bill to Repeal Obamacare

- 1 BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:
- 2 **SECTION 1.** The Affordable Care Act (ACA, popularly known as Obamacare) is hereby repealed. Any
- 3 legislation built off the ACA is hereby repealed as well. Effectively, federal healthcare policy
- 4 shall revert to its status prior to March 2010.
- 5 **SECTION 2.** This legislation shall be overseen by the Department of Health and Human Services.
- 6 **SECTION 3.** This legislation shall take effect on January 1, 2027.
- 7 **SECTION 4.** All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.



A Bill to Abolish Capital Punishment at the Federal Level

- 1 BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:
- SECTION 1. Capital punishment, also known as the death penalty, is hereby abolished as punishment
 for any crime at the federal level.
- 4 **SECTION 2.** Any individuals currently awaiting execution for federal crimes shall have their sentences immediately commuted to life in prison without possibility of parole.
- 6 **SECTION 3.** This legislation shall be overseen by the Department of Justice.
- 7 **SECTION 4.** This legislation shall take effect immediately upon passage.
- 8 **SECTION 5.** All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.



A Bill to Strengthen Executive Power via the IEEPA

1	BE IT	ENACTED	BY THE	CONGRESS	HERE A	ASSEMBLED	:
---	-------	---------	--------	----------	--------	-----------	---

- **SECTION 1.** The definition of transactions under the International Emergency Economic Powers Act
 3 (IEEPA) shall be broadened to include tariffs, thereby granting the President full power to
 4 adjust and levy tariffs under the terms of that legislation.
- **SECTION 2.** This adjustment shall apply retroactively to any tariffs the President is working to enact under the terms of the IEEPA but which courts have halted.
- **SECTION 3.** This legislation shall be overseen by the Department of Commerce.
- **SECTION 4.** This legislation shall take effect immediately upon passage.
- **SECTION 5.** All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.



The Federal Red Flag Act

1	BE IT ENACT	ED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:
2	SECTION 1.	If a person's family member or a police officer believes that person may be a danger to
3		themselves or others, their local or territorial court must provide that family member or
4		police officer an opportunity to file a petition to have the dangerous person's firearms and
5		any other deadly weapons temporarily seized until such time as the court deems there is
6		no longer any danger.
7	SECTION 2.	Details concerning how petitions are to be filed, how weapons are to be seized, and under
8		what circumstances they are to be restored shall be determined at the unique discretion of
9		each state or territorial court with the oversight of the federal Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
10		Firearms and Explosives (ATF) and the federal Department of Justice (DOJ).
11	SECTION 3.	This legislation shall be overseen by the ATF and the DOJ.
12	SECTION 4.	This legislation shall take effect on July 1, 2026.
13	SECTION 5.	All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.



A Bill to Restrict External Employment for the Incarcerated

1	BE IT ENACT	ED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED:
2	SECTION 1.	Any person incarcerated in a state or federal prison is hereby prohibited from
3		independently procuring or carrying out any employment with an external company or
4		organization. Such work shall only be permissible if it is initiated via a contract between the
5		prison and the external employer.
6	SECTION 2.	Any prisoner currently employed in a manner that violates the terms of this legislation shall ${\sf S}$
7		receive thirty (30) days from the date of enactment to terminate that employment. It shall
8		be the responsibility of prisons, not prisoners, to ensure compliance.
9	SECTION 3.	Should a prison permit violation of this legislation, they shall be fined an amount equal to
10		50% of any gross wages illegally earned by prisoners due to their negligence. The prisoners
11		themselves shall not be penalized.
12	SECTION 4.	This legislation shall be jointly overseen by the Department of Justice and the Department
13		of Labor.
14	SECTION 5.	This legislation shall take effect on January 1, 2027.
15	SECTION 6.	All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.



A Resolution to Promote Montessori Education Models

1	WHEREAS	Maria Montessori's pioneering educational insights and innovations are still benefiting
2		educators over seven decades after her death; and
3	WHEREAS	Many studies have revealed the enormous advantages of the Montessori method for
4		students of all ages and grade levels; and
5	WHEREAS	These unique benefits are especially valuable given the current discord and animosity that
6		too often characterize our nation's discourse; now, therefore be it
7	RESOLVED	by the Congress here assembled that schools of all types throughout the country are
8		strongly encouraged to adopt the Montessori Method, in whole or in part; and be it
9	FURTHER R	EESOLVED that Congress encourages local Departments of Education to fund programs at
10		schools both public and private that support this transition, in particular for older grade
11		levels that have been less likely to utilize this method previously.



A Resolution to Amend the Constitution to Repeal the Second Amendment

1	RESOLVED,	That the following article is proposed as an amendment to the Constitution of the United
2		States, which shall be valid to all intents and purposes as part of the Constitution when
3		ratified by the legislatures of three-fourths of the several states within seven years from
4		the date of its submission by the Congress:
5		ARTICLE —
6	SECTION 1.	The second article of amendment to the Constitution of the United States is hereby
		The second different of the constitution of the office states is neverly
7	0_0,,,,,,,	repealed.